

**Bruhin.  
Klass.  
Landtwing.**



**Dr. Andreas Landtwing, LL.M., MAE**

Primarily active in the field of commercial, criminal and administrative law, in particular as an advisor in commercial and corporate law and in white-collar crime. Andreas Landtwing also has proven experience in out-of-court dispute resolution and specializes in gambling law. He also advises and supports companies on compliance and corporate governance issues and acts as a notary.

**Education**

CAS Overall Bank Management (Lucerne University of Applied Sciences and Arts/FHZ) 2020

Specialist lawyer SAV Criminal Law 2015

Master in Applied Ethics (MAE, Zurich) 2005

Mediator SAV/FHA 2003

Swiss Certified Social Security Specialist 2002

Master of Laws, London School of Economics and Political Science (LL.M.) 2001

Admitted as a lawyer and notary 1999

University of Zurich (Dr. iur.) 1998

**Professional experience**

Partner at Bruhin Klass Landtwing since 2024

Partner at BRUHIN KLASS 2023

Partner at swisslegal 2016 – 2023

Partner at MME Partners, Zurich/Zug 2001 – 2012

Clerk at the Administrative Court and the Criminal Court of the Canton of Zug 1998 to 2005

**Languages**

German, English, French, Italian

## **Publications**

Old state structure knocked off its pedestal, in: Zuger Presse of May 30, 1998, Zug

The public institutions of the Canton of Zug during the Helvetic era, Zurich dissertation, Zurich 1998

Helvetic fate of a „noble republican“, in: Der Kanton Zug zwischen 1798 und 1850, Regierungsrat des Kantons Zug (publisher), Zug 1998

"Strafe muss nicht sein - Von der Ethik konsensueller Konfliktregelung im Strafrecht", diploma thesis as a part of the NDS Master in Advanced Studies in Applied Ethics, Zurich 2005

«The Social Security Puzzle», in: Swiss Business Review Issue 1/2011, January 2011

Form R and its use by Zurich lawyers (in collaboration with Patrick Schelbli), in: Anwaltsrevue 5/2012, pp. 237-242

The waiver of prosecution in summary penalty order proceedings (in collaboration with Regula Dössegger), in: Swiss Journal of Criminal Law ZStrR 01/2015, pp. 61-75

## **Professional network and public functions**

Lawyers' Association of the Canton of Zug (member)

Swiss Bar Association (member)

Corporation Zug (Vice-Chairman, Financial Administrator)

Raiffeisenbank Zug Cooperative (Chairman of the Board of Directors)

Zug Mediation Association (member)

Swiss Competence Center for Criminal Defense (member)

SRO SAV (self-regulatory organization of the Swiss Bar Association; member)

SRO Casinos (self-regulatory organization of Swiss casinos; President and Managing Director)

Collaborative law & practice clp Switzerland (member)

Collaborative Law Pool Zurich / Eastern Switzerland (member)

Schiffahrtsgesellschaft für den Zugersee AG (Board of Directors)

Registered in the Register of Attorneys of the Canton of Zug  
and admitted to all Swiss courts